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TO:  Dr. Kristine Gilmore, Superintendent 

 

FROM: Jack E. Stoskopf, Jr., Assistant Superintendent for Business/Personnel Services 

 

RE:  Snow Removal Contracts 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 

 

DATE: September 17, 2014 

 

 

Snow Removal Contract Recommendations: 

 

We were fortunate enough to get four (4) different contractors to bid our snow removal work.  

We had one contractor bid on all of our sites, one contractor bid on 7 sites, one on all but Hatley 

and one bid on 3 sites.  The bid opening took place on September 12, 2014 at 10:00 a.m.  One 

contractor attended the opening.  We then evaluated the overall bids and reviewed district 

historical costs for plowing, snow removal, and salt/sanding.  Various scenarios were calculated 

as we had a wide range of comparable bids for contracted plowing and sand/salt applications.  

Final recommendations for the offering of contracts for snow removal services for our school 

district are attached.  As you can see, three local contractors will share in the district 

snowplowing contracts. 

 

Upon board approval, my office will issue contracts to the vendors on the proposed list. 

 

Approval is recommended. 
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Prepared by:  Jack E. Stoskopf, Jr. 17-Sep-14

Site
 Salt and Sand Per 

Application 
Loader Dump Trk. Bobcat

Evergreen 640.00$                   125.00$             85.00$      95.00$     

Riverside 880.00$                   110.00$             90.00$      90.00$     

Twin Oaks

Hatley 225.00$                   110.00$             90.00$      90.00$     

IDEA 95.00$                     95.00$               75.00$      80.00$     

Rothschild 95.00$                     95.00$               75.00$      80.00$     

Weston 145.00$                   92.00$               75.00$      80.00$     

Jr. High 1,120.00$                125.00$             85.00$      95.00$     

Middle School 1,400.00$                125.00$             85.00$      95.00$     

HS/GH/ADM 1,600.00$                125.00$             85.00$      95.00$     

Mountain Bay 225.00$                   110.00$             90.00$      90.00$     

4,905.00$                Per occurance

re-vi Design 53,390.00$  88,880.00$                     

Christiansen 25,640.00$  24,525.00$                     

Krenz 9,850.00$    10,000.00$                     

Total 88,880.00$  123,405.00$                   

8,420.00$                                            

9,800.00$                                            

2,950.00$                                            

D.C. Everest School District

Snow Plow Contract Recommendation

Recommended Contractor

re-vi Design

 2-Year Fixed Contract (Cost per 

year) 

5,185.00$                                            

Krenz Snow Management

Christiansen Trucking

District Truck

Christiansen Trucking

Krenz Snow Management

re-vi Design

re-vi Design

Christiansen Trucking

re-vi Design

Krenz Snow Management

Plowing contract totals

(5 sand and salt applications)

Snow Removal

TOTAL Budget

1,950.00$                                            

4,950.00$                                            

11,875.00$                                          

13,750.00$                                          

22,580.00$                                          

7,420.00$                                            
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